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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Zi Hui,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 20 December 2019 1:42 PM

'Ong Zi Hui'; SUR

'Crystal Lee'

RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned-SLT 4768U
SLT 4768U PRELI REVISED.pdf

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLT 4768U

Date of survey: 19/12/2019

Number of days (estimated) : 9 days

Pending parts prices from repairer.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 9:49 AM

To: 'Ong Zi Hui' <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cec: 'Crystal Lee' <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Ong Zi Hui [mailto:zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com|
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 5:20 PM



To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Ce: Crystal Lee <crystal lee(@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: 14/12/19 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,

Refer to the email below, please survey the vehicle.

We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.
Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you.

Ong Zi Hui
Admin Officer, Claims Serivces
D: +65 6643 1320 | F: +65 6225 7402 | zihui_ong®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No, 200412212G | msig.com.sg @) - O

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 3:14 PM
To: Rico 60 <claims@rico60.com>

Cec: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: RE: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: 14/12/19 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

Hi,
Thank you for your selection.
We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants via Merimen at our end and update you upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
from MSIG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated
timeline under the protocol.
Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services



D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bulldlng, Smgapcre 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ¢

AMemberof BiRTTat8] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Rico 60 <claims(@rico60.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 10:17 AM

To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Ce: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: 14/12/19 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear all,
Please have LKK or Kelvin from MSIG in house survey the said vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
John Ong

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 8811 2101 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: claims(@rico60.com

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:53 AM

To: claims@rico60.com

Ce: Winnie Chua

Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: 14/12/19 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

Hi,
We refer to your email dated 17/12/2019.
Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd
3) A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
4) STA Inspection Pte Ltd



5) Appraisal VP Pte Ltd

6) AutoProbe Consultants

7) MSIG In-House Surveyors

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with
express payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the
SJE (Single Joint Expert). :

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their
availability:

1) Xing Guo Qiang 6) Chow Bo Xiong
2) Kenneth Kong 7) Siew Meng Hui
3) Marcus Chua 8) Daniel Chan

4) NgYou Han 9) Victor Png

5) Gary Soon 10) Samuel Phun

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether
you agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE
in case of any of our nominated SJE is not available.

NB:
(a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute*
(b) If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint
a motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair
inspection. Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua®@sg.msig-asia.com

=

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

TR

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.se LJE[ I F|IE| ]

Lz |

From: Enquiry [mailto:claims@rico60.com]|
Sent: Tuesday, December 17,2019 5:14 PM

To: Claims <claims(@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: PRI Arrangement for SLT 4768 U

Dear all,



Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:
Our Client—-SLT 4768 U

Your Insured — SGE 7692 Y
DOA -14/12/2019

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shanelle Lim

&

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 9187 8064| Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: enquiry@rico60.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments} may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do net copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

' AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
E T Www.avg.com



¥y L7 e
- W S W Consultants
BB B8 N Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R
51 UBLAVE I, #62-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (063) 62564313
Your ref: PLEASE ADVISED
Our ref: CS/MSG19022312/T1vd3 Date:20/12/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s: MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLT 4768U

We thank you for your instruction on 18/12/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

19/12/2019 at the premises of M/s RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : $$24,810.00 (LABOUR ONLY)
Revised Estimate Amount : $$4,365.00

"Check" Items Amount :5$310.00

Total :5$4,675.00 (LABOUR ONLY)
Market Value : 8%

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$

Nett Value : S$

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the _—
rear n/s portion and front o/s portion

offside

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Pending parts prices from repairer

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 5:20 PM
To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Crystal Lee

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: PRI Arrangement.pdf

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
D: +65 6643 1320 | F: +65 6225 7402 | zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu1ldmg, Smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg %ﬁ’ ©) | in e

V50 INSURANCE GROUP

A Member of M

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 3:14 PM

To: Rico 60 <claims(@rico60.com>

Cec: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

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

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Membes of M5

From: Rico 60 <claims@rico60.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 10:17 AM

To: Helene Phua <helene_phua(@sg.msig-asia.com>

Ce: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: 14/12/19 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or bpen any attachment(s).

Dear all,
Please have LKK or Kelvin from MSIG in house survey the said vehicle.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
John Ong

LITEY
«  BERWVICES

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier (@ Kaki Bukit

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

7 MSIG In-House Surveyors

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with
express payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the
SJE (Single Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJ E, depending on their
availability:

1) Xing Guo Qiang 6) Chow Bo Xiong
2) Kenneth Kong 7) Siew Meng Hui
3) Marcus Chua 8) Daniel Chan

4) NgYou Han 9) Victor Png

5) Gary Soon 10) Samuel Phun

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJ E, regardless of whether
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
(b) If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SIE, we may still proceed to appoint
a motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair
inspection. Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey(@sg.msig-asia.com

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

T

e ElE
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ﬂ ﬂ 3 =]




From: Enquiry [mailto:claims@rico60.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:14 PM
To: Claims <claims(@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: PRI Arrangement for SLT 4768 U

Dear all,

Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:
Our Client = SLT 4768 U

Your Insured —SGE 7692 Y

DOA-14/12/2019

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shanelle Lim

E

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

wr information that s priviles
wver of the privile
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188 its contents




RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M
ki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #02-24
Singapore 415875 | Email: enquiry@rico60.com
Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060

PRI ARRANGEMENT

Date: \’)C'\‘j‘ \A

To: WelG

ATTN: Motor Claims Department A S&{HIZ
RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. ST o U | SEEMALY SKED quL; $mL 20690, Ske “Hk

along CTE_twds SLE Repfy T0E By on |‘r[:},l/:m_ @ 194al. 4

We refer to the above matter.

We are instructed by Toh Wer fe Ohg

: 5 . i )
to notify you of a road traffic accident on fq'/fl;/-"‘i at about 19 Ml by
along (15 el {le Refo pt 7%’ £ Exd R
involving our client’s vehicle no. _ ST 444G U and vehicleno. JGED (1Y
driven by you at the stated time.

Due to the above-mentioned accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we
proceed with the repair(s) of the damaged vehicle, please kindly let us know within 2 working days
of your receipt of this notice, whether you or your insurer would like to conduct pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we
shall proceed to the repair work(s) of the vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you.

W

\§ignatu re

Name: Shanelle Lim

Mobile No.: 9187 8064



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
95672

SLT4768U

No

17 Dec 2019
HONDA
SHUTTLE 1.5 GCVT
Blue

2017
L15B5005790
GK81104851
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
$18,847.00

30 Oct 2017

30 Oct 2017

0

$8.847.00

Yes
29 Oct 2027
$6,635.00

29 Oct 2027

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp}
10

$45,201.00

$35,553.00

$42,188.00

Vet 5 §LGPI2- - &
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BIDDED, CARPLATE NUMBERS FOR SALE

Find and buy ybur_favourite car plate number here! 2

; -
Post an Advertisement @
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just =
$58 until it's SOLD! ]
. . . N — Direct Owner E
Dost an Ad er Log =elling =
Sort by Date Posted ¥ |20 resuts/page ¥ |
|HONDA SHUTTLE | )
Price Any price Depre Any depre Reg Date 2017 to 2017 Eng C‘.api Any v Veh Type All types
Fuel Ey_rugl_ L __'J- Mileage Any oMV Any Gear Any Gear ¥ PastOwners Any
Category All categories Scheme All schemes Dealer Any Dealer v| Location Any Status | Available A
o}
Make & Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Honda Shuttle 1L.5A G $66,800 48,160 .-",fr/ 14-Aug-2017 1,496 cc 48,000 km Stationwagon Available
Bione -~ 19 uttle, Honda Shuttle, nonda a, Shuftle, shuttle
Honda Shuttle 1.5A G $66,300 $8,110 fyr 14-Aug-2017 1,496 cc 75,000 km Stationwagon Available
1 Owner. Not Used Grab / Uber, Full Service Records. No Expenses Spared On Maintenance. Well Maintzined By Previous Owner, View
This Unit Before You Commit To Others. Flexiole Loan Packages Could Be Discussed. Call For Viewing Now!
AMS Motars Pte Lid
" P 2017 Honda Shuttle, 2017 o tsed
Prsted: 16-Dec-In1Y
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A $73,800 $8,850 fyr 22-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 32,000 km Stationwagon Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric e
T PREMIIH AD |
Posted: 15-Dec-2019 TJch“ 2017 Honds Shuttle, 2017 honda shuttle, Honda Shuttle, honda shuttle, Herda, Shuttle, shuttle, Used
Honda
Honda Shuttle 1.5A G (OPC) $51,800 $6,620 /yr 15-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 16,345 km Stationwagon Available
100% Loan Available. OPC Cannot Be A Previous Grab Car! Super Low Mileage Done! Like New, Superb Condition, Well Maintained
Interior Condition, We Are Full Loan Specialist, 1 Owner, Accident Free Unit, Act Now To Test Drive Now!
laxis
B Tags: 2017 Honda Shuttle, 2017 honda shuttle, Honda Shuttle, honda shutiie, Honda, Shuttle, shuttie, Used
csted Honda
Lee Sheng Auto Pte Ltd - Specialist for Honda Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Lee Sheng Motor Works is a one-stop repair centre offering vehicle servicing, repairs, accident claims and spray painting.
More info about this shep
Honda Shuttle 1.5A G 566,800 48,680 /yr 23-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 38,000 km Staticnwagon Available
Cheapest In Town! Easy 100% Loan Approval Nan PHV Vehicle, Only 1 Previous Owner! In Excellent Condition, Original Paintwork Since
Day 1, Accident-Free, Immaculate Condition, In House Loan And Bank Loan Available! Sms, Call Or Whatsapp Me For Discussion And Vie...
317 honds shuttfe, Honda 2, honda shuttle, Honda, Shuttle, shuttle, Used
Honda Shuttle 1.5A G '\./ $69,555 48,340 fyr 20-0ct-2017 1,496 cc 27,000 km Stationwagaon Available

1 Owner Only, Low Mileage Done At 27k KM Only Owner 2nd Car Always Park At Shuttle Car Park, Low Interest Rate At 2.28% Only, High
Loan Available, Hurry Call Mow For Viewing.

Cars Premium




Honda Shuttie Hybrid 1.5A $70,500 58,820 /yr 31-Aug-2017 1,496 cc - Stationwagon Availabie
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Elegant Black, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing,
Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing

e, 5 Tags: 2017 Honda Shuttle il i&, Honda Shuttle, honda shuttle, H
ssted i
Honda Shuttle 1.5A G 568,800 $8,400 fyr 02-Aug-2017 1,496 cc - Stationwagen Available
Powerful And Euel Efficient Japanese Station Wagon. Elegance White Exterior With Customized Matching Brown And Black Leather
Upholstery. Spacious And Enough Leg Room To Seat 5 Adults Comfortably. Suitable For Family, Sales Or Commercial Usage. Comes Wit... L FREMIGW 5D
. VAN 2019 T 2017 nonda shutte;, Honda Shurte, fonda § on Shuftle e, Used
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A $71,000 $8,800 /yr 27-5ep-2017 1,496 oc - Stationwagon Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Elegant White, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing,
Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Laasing
Tags; 2017 Honda Shuttls, 2017 nonda shuttle, Honda Shuttle, honda shuttle, Honda, Shuttle, shuitle, Used

Brsted: 24-Nov-2018
osted Nov-2015 Honda

Honda Shuttfe Hybrid 1.5A $70,500 $8,870 fyr 15-Aug-2017 1,496 cc - Stationwagon Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Elegant Black, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, One Dwner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing,
Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available,

Prime Motor & Lzasing
Tags: 2017 Honda Shuttle, 2017 honda shuttlz, Honda Shuttle, honda shuttle, Honda, Shuttle, shuttle, Lised
Honds

Posted: 07-Nov-201%
That's a fine looking car interior

Customise your ride. Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your choice. List of the best workshops
available. Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision.

Find out maret

Honda Shuttie 1.5A G 567,800 $8,320 fyr 14-Jul-2017 1,496 cc = Stationwagon Available

Guarantee Owner Using.

Tags: 2017 Honda Shuttle, 2017 nonda shutte, Honda Shuttle, honda shuttle, Honda, Shuttle, shutile, Used

Posted: 31-Oct-2019 Horda

Make & Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v results/page

Home New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Article  Forum Resources

ifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishl & BMW, Th -ars or stationwagons,

SV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, iock up car loans, financial

used HONDA SHUTTLE, HONDA SHUTTLE Singapore, used HONDA SHUTTLE S5 o HONDA SHUTTLE, es Singapore or aver buy used HONDA SHUTTLE Singapore. We have

new car deaters compnising paraitel importers, authorised car dealers, and user car deaiers on our site, Find new car pri sts, new caf launches and car promations. Visit our partner sites
far job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, maver, car perfarmance paris, car discussian, forumm discussion, commercial vebicle leasing & COE results,

e are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, tricks, spol
w mileage cars, car Drands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy

sgCarMart is the number one car da

All prices and other infarmation displayed
that this information is accu

yn sglarMart.com are gatherad from sources and based on algorithms that are beheved by sgCarMart.com to be refiabie,
amplete ar current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors. or omISSIONS Or WaiT ant the accuracy
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©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report -:orrecii! the details of the accident lo speed up the claims procass.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Informatian provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance compames is not an admission of policy liabi

lity on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This
archiving and that copies of this report will

aforesald.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Reacords Management

Gentre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) far

for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of

this report at the centre and to copies of the report peng made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
16/12/2019 1738
14/12/2019 19:40
CTE TWDS SLE B4 TPE EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLT4768U

TOH WEI SEONG
§792595627

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94243095
OFFICE-94243085

HONDA
SHUTTLE

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A 80463617 QMX

TOH WEI SEONG
$79259562

30/08/1979

INDOOR

31/07/2003

16 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94243095

OFFICE-94243095
NOEMAIL

Page 10f 15



Address BLK 34 WOODLANDS DR 16 #10-29
Postcode 737771

\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

\Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Campany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 8

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by ur}knownlparson(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 5

Passenger NAME: . RYCHELLE
GENDER: . FEMALE

Passenger2 NAME: | CHA HUI FANG
GENDER: : FEMALE

PRgsenter 3 NAME: . SHERELLE
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passengerd NAME: . JERRELL
GENDER: © MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SGE7692Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 15



Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number SKG2892L
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

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Number SMC2069U
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Caontact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
Vehicle Registration Number SKC41K
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
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 5
Vehicle Registration Number SGS1912Z

Page 3 of 15



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

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name TOH WEI SEONG
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain NECK N BACK
Injured person in which vehicle? SLT4768U

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

Name RYCHELLE
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain NECK N BACK
Injured person in which vehicle? SLT4768U
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3

Name CHA HUI FANG
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain NECK N BACK
Injured person in which vehicle? SLT4768U
Were seat bells worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 4

Name SHERELLE
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain NECK N BACK
Injured person in which vehicle? SLT4768U
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO

Address

Postcode

Page 4 of 15



DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 5

Name JERRELL
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain NECK N BACK
Injured person in which vehicle? SLT4768U
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 5of 15



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan

SHETCR PLAN
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TYRE:

CHASSIS NUM:

SLT 4768 U

HONDA SHUTTLE

Rico 60 Auto Services Pte Ltd . Blk 8 , Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #02-24
Premier (@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875 , Email: claims( rico60.com
Tel: 6286 6060 , FAX: 6286 7060
VECHICLE NUM: |
MAKE & MODEL: |
MILEAGE:

DESCRIPTION - PARTS

PRICE

1 REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING e |1
| 2 REAR TAILGATE biv" | 1]
3 |REAR TAILGATE LAMP L+R Lu-"  RH~-¥ 2
4 REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM X |1
' 5 |[REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR X | 1
" 6 |REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR COVER X | 1
7 |REAR TAILGATE LOGO '"HONDA' el | 1
8 REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME 7 1|
9 REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME NUMBER PLATE LAMP L+R % 2 |
10 |REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME SWITCH X 1
12 |REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM 'SHUTTLE' |1
| 13 REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM TOP L+R % 1
|14 REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BTM X 1
15 REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDLE X 1
16 REAR TAILGATE HINGE L+R b 2
| 17 REAR TAILGATE DAMPER L+R X 2
|18 REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP 7 | 1
19 TAILLAMP L+R L H~m K~ X 2
20 TAILLAMP PANEL L+R LH-T gu-¥| 2
21 |REAR BUMPER A~ |1
22 |REAR BUMPER RETAINER L+R LH-des GY-x | 2
23 |REAR BUMPER BRACKET L+R LH-do” RH-X | 2
24 | REAR BUMPER SPONGE 4 1
25 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L+R LM RH~¥ | 1 |
26 REAR BUMPER BUZZER X 1|
27 |REAR FENDER L+R LH- buc” Ri-X | 2
28 |REAR FENDER COWLING L+R JH~do” RH-x | 2
29 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM TOP L+R LH~ AMH-X | 2
' 30 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BTM L+R LU-7 gH-X 2
' 31 |END PANEL be— | 1
| 32 END PANEL TOP GARNISH 4 1
33 |SPARE WHEEL PANEL Be?l | 1|
34 SPARE WHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD X 1 |
35 SPARE WHEEL PANEL ACCESSORIES BOX L+R % 2
36 REAR CHASSIS RH R X 1 REPAIR
37 REAR EXHAUST PIPE X 1
38 REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING X 1
39 REAR EXHAUST BRACKET X 1
40 REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD X 1|
a1 - X | 2

HEADLAMP L+R




42 HEADLAMP BRACKET L+R

HEADLAMP CHROME L+R

v
43 % 2
24 FRONT GRILLE x| 1]
45 FRONT GRILLE TOP PFEER
46 FRONT GRILLE LOGO X | 1]
| 47 [FRONT BUMPER o) 1
| 48 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH eS| 1|
' 49 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH x | 1 ;
|50 [FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH X | 1 |
' 51 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH RH X |1
|52 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP CHROME RH X 1
53 [FRONT FENDER RH € 1
' 54 FRONT FENDER COWLING RH 2 | 1
55 [FRONT DOOR RH X 1
56 [FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR RH K |1
57 [FRONT ABSORBER RH w | 1
58 [FRONT UPPER ARM RH X | 1
59 [FRONT LOWER ARM RH % 1
60 FRONT KNUCKLE RH =11
61 |[FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING RH 7| 1 |
62 [FRONT BEARING HUB RH x| 1
SUBTOTAL $ .
LESS 20% $ .
_ PARTS TOTAL $ -
| | SPECIAL NETT QTY | PRICE
' 1 REAR NUMBER PLATE eAVHS | 1 [ s 12000
2 |REVERSE SENSOR "W_ 200 | 2 |S 30000 |
3 |REVERSE CAM X 1 S 1,000.00
4 |REAR END PANEL SEALANT pae” 4D 1 S 120.00
5 SPARE WHEEL PANEL SEALANT X | 1 S 12000
6 |REAR BUMPER CLIPS 20 | 10 | S 120,00
7 |TAILLAMP CLIPS 7 L2z s 60.00
8 [REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS ne"jo | 10 |'S 12000
9 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS pis70 10 |S  120.00
10 |BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS Ai-20 | 10 |S 120,00
11 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS ai— [ | 10 |S 12000
12 [FRONT BUMPER CLIPS el %0 | 10 | S 12000
13 [FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS g’ 2o | 10 |8 12000
14 [FRONT RIM df v~ #co | SET | $ 8000.00
15 [FRONT TYRE x| SET | §  4,000.00
|
SPECIAL NETT TOTAL 'S 14,560.00
LABOUR QTY | PRICE
1 |TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS,CUT/WELD ,KNOCK&REALIGN [2Lo0 | 1 S 4,000.00
2 |TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA [40 . 1 S 350000
| 3 TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA e | 1| s 12000




4 |TO RNR REAR WINDSCREEN (20,

400.00 |

1 |$

5 TORNR REAR BOOT MECHANISM 60 i 1 s 25000

' 6 TORNR REAR LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT o 1 s 25000

| 7 |TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION. 20 1S 25000

' 8 TO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS ‘ X |18 25000

' 9 TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM Plofe 1557 1 ['s 25000
10 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT Qo. | 1 |S 12000
11 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAILLAMP FUNCTION 0. | 1 S 12000
12 TO RNR TYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING 20 1 s 12000
13 TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULT CODE. 250 1 | S  500.00

14 | TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . 20 |1 |s 12000

LABOUR TOTAL | S 10,250.00

GRAND TOTAL COST S 24,810.00

(f\ﬂ‘}@i )

VAR
Taw GFUSHY @ 6278 43f
W\MF’

)21 5

YU /9‘1'/\-"

7@9%»@ NHM %-rc\.'/.
09 p@é@
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» Supplementary item(s) must be

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

« To resurvey beforefafter spray painting

« To display damaged part(s) during re.suwey

o Parts prices are subject loconﬂrmatm o
 Third party survey isona 'Withouetd Prejudice” basis
e Noi ification(s) is allow

No illegal modifi (s) . i

is subject to final approval from Ins

urance Company




Tel: 6286 6060 , FAX: 6286 7060 -
VECHICLE NUM: SLT 4768 U

MAKE & MODEL.: HONDA SHUTTLE

Rico 60 Auto Services Pte Ltd . BIk 8 | Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #02-24
Premier @ Kaki Bukit Simgapore 415875 , Email: claims{@rico60.com

MILEAGE:
TYRE:
CHASSIS NUM:

| MOULDING |
;mARTA]LGATE Nalgo-_ pé” | 1 SeFtto
| 3 JREARTAILGATELAMPLﬁ-R e 4o .%o . Zﬁ,ﬁf’“‘(ﬁ;{ﬁ( [ 2 ;'sgruou,-%o|
| 4 [REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM "X | 1 |§ werse |
| 5 [REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR an X | 1 [ 2aumo
| 6 |REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR COVER MX | 1 % 14100
| 7 |REAR TAILGATE LOGO 'HONDA' AN | 1| & aano
| 8 [REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME 283 (o s =7 1 | 345V6.30
| 9 |REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME NUMBER PLATE LAMP L+R R
| 10 [REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME SWITCH A X |1 [saee |
[ 12 |REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM 'SHUTTLE' AU 1| saame o,
| 13 [REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM TOP L+R /R 1 [ $Wb.F0
14 |REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BTM | x |1 [se30.10
E[ REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDLE )X |1 [§39. %e.
j 16 [REAR TAILGATE HINGE L+R ) o 2 |¥331. O
| 17 [REAR TAILGATE DAMPER L+R X |2 %6340 |
18 [REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP g 5> 4w’ 7 1 | SU.Co.
19 [TAILLAMP L+R 52059 seu10, LH-tn/f, K2 [Shoneto |
| 20 [TAILLAMP PANEL L+R 303 .42 $503:40 LU~ B Yk | 41000 %0
| 21 |[REAR BUMPER P 1 [§hon.20
| 22 |[REAR BUMPER RETAINER L/R 45290 40de.  JULA Rl-X oz Y. o
23 |REAR BUMPER BRACKET L+R (M6 dauo /L/_ o/ g ,{,L{»)(,. N2 |§W06. 80
24 |REAR BUMPER SPONGE Xunl 1 82410
25 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L+R U33e 41320 [Nt CRH~YXaln 1| sz
26 [REAR BUMPER BUZZER X anl 1 |§ed.0.
27 [REAR FENDER L+R 1248 saamad. LA- Aue” RAEX an 2 e, ogv o,
F REAR FENDER COWLING L+R 180 §34.30. JH~ o’ LH-X jln2 [$490 %0
29 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM TOP L+R L~ 20N LH-X0A2 4104040
30 [REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BTM L+R 65§20\ 08540 LU= 7~ FH-X "2 §% %ee00
31 |END PANEL KaS T~ -bf— | 1 [10v5%
32 |END PANEL TOP GARNISH 215 T do-T 1 [€)H Lo,
33 |SPARE WHEEL PANEL ¥R 1 [$awo
34 |SPARE WHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD (L | 1 Reugweo.
35 |SPARE WHEEL PANEL ACCESSORIES BOX LR C Ly |z yeEe |
36 [REAR CHASSIS RH g X | 1 | ReEPar
37 |REAR EXHAUST PIPE £ ¥ 1§ N0
| 38 [REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING I ¥ T |
| 39 |REAR EXHAUST BRACKET - WERD |
| 46 /REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD IESER |
| 41 HEADLAMP L+R A% | 2§ |
24, Ybl.30



Rico 60 Auto Services Pte Ltd . BIk 8 , Kaki Bukit Avenuce 4, #02-24
Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875 , Email: claimsi@ rico6.com
Tel: 6286 6060 , FANX: 6286 7060

VECHICLE NUM: SLT 4768 U

MAKE & MODEL: |  HONDA SHUTTLE

MILEAGE: :

TYRE: i ]

CHASSIS NUM:

1_ 3
FOL =] 6 T o B " DESCRIFTION- PARTS 3 ! Ty’ ~ PRICE
| |[FRONT BUMPER LOWER PANEL HIS T4 X 1 360 oA C
,JFRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR BRACKET (RH) htx| 1 l§Ro =0 KNC
3 TAILGATE LOCK 940 ik | 1 s1q.90 |
| -
4/ SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOP SIDE BOARD (L+R) 2yx\\ 0381010 - LA-&v” LH-¥ | 2 |$¢Hod0.
|SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOOL BOX (L+R) 9. 40%3%, KO JH S g ; X,;y 2 | o
¢[REAR ABSORBER (LH) % 383140 X
,|REAR KNUCKLE BEARING (LH) .%Y ¥ : 1 YW «
g/REAR BEARING HUB (LH) o j " 1 ¥&03.40 x|
o/ REAR AXLE i L ¥ 1 F2049 WA
" ¥ 1 868
Lo~ £9/,y7 . SUBTOTAL $ -
LESS 10% $ -
PARTS TOTAL $

SPECIAL NETT TOTAL
I = ﬁ .._qa:—mr-..&"-f_ Ll B S :‘-';}:"F_» S .. it _-I'f;j. _‘-‘- l-— g.’.

TOTAL by -

GRAND TOTAL COST ] -

6139%0

2% // z // 7
CARTS TeML=§I% gkd- 59
_ :m-/ ~ F1437%. 60, b r .

S = #985

Laboue A %h\ow?

me > -'(5\3,%\%-‘60 | )
. ‘é_o% =~ §&,\e0



42 HEADLAMP BRACKET L+R %

43 HEADLAMP CHROME L+R o o X 2 |
| 44 [FRONT GRILLE - + x| 1
| 45 FRONT GRILLE TOP _ ] - Th:) X | 1 | #
' 46 [FRONT GRILLE LOGO x| |

47 |FRONT BUMPER MK YeS® © A 1 KN D
| 48 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH MAK f10- K| 1 s
' 49 [FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH rx |1

" | 50 [FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH (x| 1 |

51 [FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH RH wWEARE

52 |FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP CHROME RH THRE

53 [FRONT FENDER RH £» | 1

54 [FRONT FENDER COWLING RH r® | 1

55 [FRONT DOOR RH | x | 1

56 [FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR RH w\K |1

57 |FRONT ABSORBER RH WL gl

58 [FRONT UPPER ARM RH ( X | 1

59 [FRONT LOWER ARM RH \%| 1

60 [FRONT KNUCKLE RH WA 25T -7 | 1 Kbk

61 [FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING RH paMl 23085 7 | 1 lesNTo

62 |FRONT BEARING HUB RH x| 1

AP  Padwmomews  Q41¥ (S L
PP pgot-Lo- 257, 34%44-Y 2 SUBTOTAL S 2
: & | LESS 20% s =4
PARTS TOTAL

1 |REAR NUMBER PLATE _ 1 |5 12000

2 |REVERSE SENSOR "W 260 | 2 | S 30000

3 |REVERSE CAM an X 1 |8 1,000.00

4 |REAR END PANEL SEALANT 4D | 1 |8 12000

5 |[SPARE WHEEL PANEL SEALANT A X | [ s 12000

6 |[REAR BUMPER CLIPS M0 | 10 | § 12000

7 |TAILLAMP CLIPS Yo T |2 |8 e

8 [REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS ae"j0 | 10 | S 12000

9 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS w70 | 10 |$ 120,00

10 [BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS - AU~90 | 10 [ § 12000
11 [REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS e fo | WS 12000
12 [FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NOX %0 | 10 [ 12000
13 [FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS W4 o 20 10 | § 12000
14 [FRONT RIM MbarXn dfv~ #o0 | SET|s 800000
15 [FRONT TYRE ANy | SET | 8 4,000.00
SIN==895 45 ST S

SPECIAL NETT TOTAL 14,560.00

"1 |TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE ' JKNOCK&REALIGN 1500 1 |5 400000
| 2 |TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 400! 1 s 350000

! 3 !lTO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 50 1 |3 120.00 |




4 TORNR REAR WINDSCREEN (20. 1§ 400.00
5 TO RNR REAR BOOT MECHANISM b0 1 s 25000
' 6 TO RNR REAR LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT Ga 1 s 25000
7 'TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION, 20 1 |§ 25000
8 |TO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS MU X |18 25000
| 9 |TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM TV 1207 1 s 25000
| 10 |TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT v 0. 1 s 12000
' 11 |TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAILLAMP FUNCTION 20 1 |8 12000
12 |TO RNR TYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING v/ 20 | 1 |s 12000
13 TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULT CODE. 250. | 1 | § 50000
14 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . 20 | 1 |s 12000
MRoups 33660 . LABOUR TOTAL $ 10,250.00
GRAND TOTAL COST $ 24,810.00
3760 -
11,2954 |
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Rico 60 Auto Services Pte Litd . Blk 8 , Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #02-24
Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singaporc 415875 , Email: claims@rico60.com

Tel: 6286 6060 , FAX: 6286 7060 |

VECHICLE NUM: SLT 4768 U =
MAKE & MODEL: HONDA SHUTTLE
MILEAGE:

TYRE:

CHASSIS NUM: -

& SescRETION PARTE o [ e
1| REAR SECONDARY BATTERY S shorted /400 - 1 42843-90 |
Jo / - {120 - ' I'
f:4o84 %0 SUBTOTAL s £
-o0]. = §30%5-10 LESS 10% $ -
; PARTS TOTAL $ -
| _ SPECIAL NETT lory| PRICE
|
SPECIAL NETT TOTAL $
TOTAL $ -
GRAND TOTAL COST $ -

1434 a2
R55
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Customer: Date: 20/12/2019 7:11 PM
Company: VIN

License No: SLT4768U Technician:

Qdometer: Order No.:

Graphic Alignment Report
HONDA, 2018, FIT SHUTTLE GK8(Custom)




